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Allison Averette

From: Chris Blice <chrisblice@chatham.k12.nc.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 8:10 AM
To: Allison Averette
Subject: Re: 20-051 Ridgecrest Estates

We are fine with the development.  Thanks! 
 
On Thu, Aug 5, 2021 at 7:56 AM Allison Averette <allison@c3designeng.com> wrote: 

Yes sir, you are correct. 

  

Allison Averette 

Project Assistant/Designer 

 

2537 E Lyon Station Rd, Suite 102 

P.O. Box 361 

Creedmoor, NC 27522 

919.230.0996 Ext. 102(office) 

828.302.6107 (mobile) 

  

  

  

  

From: Chris Blice <chrisblice@chatham.k12.nc.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 7:40 PM 
To: Allison Averette <allison@c3designeng.com> 
Subject: Re: 20-051 Ridgecrest Estates 

  

Ms Avereette, 
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Got your voicemail.  My only question is the location.   

  

Am I correct in that this appears to be located just across the street from Perry Harrison School? 

  

Thanks! 

  

On Wed, Jul 21, 2021 at 12:53 PM Allison Averette <allison@c3designeng.com> wrote: 

Mr. Blice, 

  

Attached is the preliminary concept for Ridgecrest Estates Subdivision at the corner of Hamlets Chapel Road and 
Manns Chapel Road. Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns about the proposed development. 
Thank you! 

  

Allison Averette 

Project Assistant/Designer 

 

2537 E Lyon Station Rd, Suite 102 

P.O. Box 361 

Creedmoor, NC 27522 

919.230.0996 Ext. 102(office) 

828.302.6107 (mobile) 
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--  

 

 
 

  

 

Mr. Chris D. Blice 
Chatham County Schools 
Assistant Superintendent for Operations 
t.919-542-3626 ext. 23250 
f.919-642-5611 
a. Post Office Box 128/369 West Street, Pittsboro, NC 27312 
Website Email 

  

 
****This Message was sent through the Chatham County Schools E-Mail Server**** All e-mail 
correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law, which may 
result in monitoring and disclosure to third parties, including law enforcement. 

 
 
 
--  
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the  
Internet.

 
 

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the  
Internet.

 

 

Mr. Chris D. Blice 
Chatham County Schools 
Assistant Superintendent for Operations 
t.919-542-3626 ext. 23250 
f.919-642-5611 
a. Post Office Box 128/369 West Street, Pittsboro, NC 27312 
Website Email 

 
 
****This Message was sent through the Chatham County Schools E-Mail Server**** All e-mail 
correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law, which may result 
in monitoring and disclosure to third parties, including law enforcement. 


